o PHULX

MEMORANDUM
To: All Members, Member Organizations and ROTs

From: Peter Arroyo - Listing Analyst
Listings Administration

Subject: Withdrawal of Streaming Quote Traders UPDATE

Date: May 22, 2008

Memorandum # 0992-08

Effective after the close today, the following ROTSs as Streaming Quote Traders ("SQT") or Remote
Streaming Quote Traders ("RSQT") have voluntarily resigned their assignments in the issues

indicated below:

Bruce Ciallella

McGowan Investors, L.P.
ABX
AMD
ARUN
CDE
DAL
ETFC
KERX
MEDX
NCC
PAL
RAD
SPF
TMA

WCI

ALXN
AMLN
BGP
CFC
DNDN
IMB
LAVA
MOT
NT
PDLI
SIRF
TIVO
TRID
XMSR

AMAG
AMR
BPFH
CHS
DSL
JBLU
LCC
MU
NWA
PPCO
SIRI
TLAB
VVUS
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Christopher Cohen
Group One Trading, L.P.
BRCD
FSTR
HAIN
JMBA
MMR
THC
Craig Regan
Cutler Group, L.P.
EFII
LDIS
PARL

Dmitry Pargemanik
MP Capital, L.P.

FIS

Patrick McCullough
Timber Hill LLC

BZJ

Please feel free to contact me at (215) 496-6775 with any questions you may have.

ENZ
GMR
HEW
LOJN
NOVN
TOPS

HMX
LNG
VLCY

EQR
GNTX
HOS
MED
SHOO

HYTM
NYNY



